From: Lawson Gay

To: Jennifer Hewlett; Henry Gay; Jay Topuzlar
Subject: Fw: Addendum Building and Site Plans for 725 Lake Rd, Bowmanville, ON
Date: Friday, December 19, 2025 10:16:35 AM
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LAWSON GAY, President & CEO

GAY GROUP
of COMPANIES

55 King Street East, Bowmanville, ON L1C 1N4
P: 905-623-3234 ¢ F: 905-623-6993

Email: lgay@gaygroupco.com

Website: www.gaygroupco.com

From: Nicole Mountain <nicole.mountain@dgbiddle.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 4:14 PM

Cc: David Biddle <David.Biddle@dgbiddle.com>; Geoff Osborne <geoff.osbhorne@dgbiddle.com>
Subject: RE: Addendum Building and Site Plans for 725 Lake Rd, Bowmanville, ON

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that the submission deadline of December 19, 2025, has been extended to January
6", 2026.

Thanks,

Nicole Mountain
Senior Project Coordinator
Project Managment Group

p”%,a 200-481 Taunton Road W., Oshawa, ON L1J 0G3 905-576-8500
D.G. BIDDLE 402-150 King Street, Peterborough, ON K9J 2R9 705-201-0272
& ASSOCIATES m
/ dgbiddle.com
CanaADY

CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | MECHANICAL | ELECTRICAL | PLANNING

We Have Moved!

Effective immediately, our new Oshawa address is our main office. Please use this location for all
correspondence.

Please note, staff at D.G. Biddle & Associates Ltd. will respond to messages during their regular working hours as per the
Employment Standards Act.
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